

Tid%22%3a%2263bf107b-cb6f-4173-8c1c-1406bb5cb794%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2295bc51d1-7f63-422f-8ac1-3e524e721905%22%7d Meeting ID: 263 818 355 872, Passcode: rBEmfQ

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Amber Baumbach, Director of Library Media and Instructional Materials, Bureau of Standards and Instructional Support, Amber.Baumbach@fldoe.org. To comment on this rule development, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Department of Education, email Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-14.095 Site Determined Baccalaureate Access

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update language in rule and language in forms incorporated in rule to be consistent with changes Senate Bill (SB) 7044 made during the 2022 legislative session related to Florida College System institutional accrediting agencies. The effect is aligning the language in rule to the new statutory requirements. Additionally, non-substantive technical changes will be made to rule language, including relocating terms throughout the rule and incorporated documents.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Requirements for Florida College System baccalaureate degrees.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02, 1007.33(6), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1003.491(5), 1007.33, F.S.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: November 15, 2022, 2 pm EST or until completion, whichever is earlier.

PLACE:

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_q0b1pNCpQS OazlyPdj_G8Q

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Mike Sfiropoulos, Ph.D., Division of Florida Colleges, (850)245-9523, or Mike.Sfiropoulos@fldoe.org.

To comment on this rule development, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Department of

Education, (850)245-9601 or email Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

Available at <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules>.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Early Learning

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

6M-10.001 Gold Seal Quality Care Program

6M-10.002 Gold Seal Quality Care Accrediting Associations

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The rules are being amended to clarify requirements for obtaining and maintaining a Gold Seal Quality Care designation, make technical changes, add standards for child care facilities that were inadvertently omitted in the last rule promulgation, remove the reconsideration language, and clarify the information required in the accrediting association annual self-assessment survey.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Gold Seal Quality Care Program.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1002.945, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.945, F.S.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: November 15, 2022, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. EST or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier. November 16, 2022, 2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. EST or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier.

PLACE: Via GoToWebinar only. To register for the webinar, please visit:

http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/proposed_rules.aspx

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Katerina Maroney, Deputy Director of Programs and Policy (850)717-8614. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Katerina Maroney, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-8614 or email: Katerina.Maroney@oel.myflorida.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

Not available at this time. It will be made available prior to the rule workshops on the Division of Early Learning website at http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/proposed_rules.aspx

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

33-302.110 Reporting Requirements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rule amendment is necessary to implement changes to section 948.03, Florida Statutes, to allow reporting requirements for offenders to be fulfilled through remote reporting if approved by the relevant probation officer or the Department and not excluded by the court in the Defendant's order of probation.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Probation and Parole Services

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 944.09, 945.31, 948.03 F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Office of the General Counsel, Attn: FDC Rule Correspondence, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, FDCRuleCorrespondence@fdc.myflorida.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

33-601.901 Confidential Information

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rule amendment is necessary to implement section 945.10(1)(j), Florida Statutes.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Confidential Information

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 20.315, 944.09, 945.10 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 119.07, 944.09, 945.10, 945.25 F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Office of

the General Counsel, Attn: FDC Rule Correspondence, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, FDCRuleCorrespondence@fdc.myflorida.com. A copy of the preliminary draft may also be obtained using the following link: <http://www.dc.state.fl.us/legal/ch33/notices/index.html>

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40A-1.2026 Ingress and Egress Easements Across District Lands

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Northwest Florida Water Management District (NFWFMD) gives notice that it is undergoing rule development for establishing criteria for granting ingress and egress easements across NFWFMD-owned land.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The rule development will cover creating a rule establishing the criteria under which an ingress and egress easement may be granted across NFWFMD-owned land.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 373.044, 373.113, 373.1391, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 373.056, 373.085, 373.089, 373.139, 373.1391 F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Megan Seward, Deputy Division Director, Division of Regulatory Services, Northwest Florida Water Management District, 152 Water Management Drive, Havana, FL 32333, (850)539-5999, megan.seward@nfwfwater.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of State Employees' Insurance

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
60P-1.003	Definitions
60P-1.005	Applications of Rules
60P-1.006	Capitalization of Words
60P-1.007	Administration, Communication, Payments, and Purpose
60P-1.008	Pretax and Waivers
60P-1.009	Definitions
60P-1.010	Eligibility
60P-1.011	Applicant Information and Documentation, Elections, and Changes
60P-1.012	Basic and Optional Life
60P-1.013	Open Enrollment
60P-1.014	Election Changes During a Plan Year
60P-1.015	Subscribers Not Subject to Pretax
60P-1.016	Spouse Program
60P-1.017	Effective Dates of Coverage
60P-1.018	Active Employees Off the Payroll
60P-1.019	Eligibility for State Contribution
60P-1.020	Premium Payments
60P-1.021	Underpayments
60P-1.022	Overpayments of Premium
60P-1.023	Supplemental Insurance Plans

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update the rules for clarity and consistency and to implement Chapter 2022-160, L.O.F.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The proposed amendments will update the rules for clarity and consistency and will implement Chapter 2022-160, L.O.F.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 110.123, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 110.123, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anna Cleavland, Policy administrator, 4050 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, Anna.Cleavland@dms.fl.gov, (850)921-4593.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
62-705.100	Grease Waste Removal and Disposal

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department creates this rule chapter to implement section 403.0741, F.S., relating to the removal and disposal of grease waste from originator food

establishment grease interceptors and grease traps. Entities for which this rule is relevant include grease waste haulers, originator food establishments, disposal facilities authorized to receive grease waste, and local governments.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The subject matter to be addressed in this rulemaking includes removal of grease waste from originator food establishment grease interceptors and grease traps by haulers, disposal of grease waste at disposal facilities authorized to receive grease waste, and documentation of grease waste removal and disposal using a service manifest.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 403.061, 403.0741, 403.704, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 403.061, 403.0741, 403.087, 403.704, 403.707, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kim Walker, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 4500, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, (850)245-8934, Kim.Walker@FloridaDEP.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
67-21.031	Qualified Contracts

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the proposed rule amendments is to establish the procedures and requirements when a Housing Credit (HC) development owner requests a qualified contract per Section 42, IRC, taking into account federal law that governs the HC program and applicable state statutes.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The rule development workshop will be held to receive comments and suggestions from interested persons relative to the proposed amendments to the qualified contract procedures and requirements set forth in rule 67-21.031, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 420.507, 420.508 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 420.509, 420.5099 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, November 15, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. Eastern Time

PLACE: The workshop will be held in person at the offices of Florida Housing Finance Corporation at 227 N. Bronough

Street, Seltzer Room, Tallahassee, Florida. Interested persons may also attend by Webinar. Registration instructions for the Webinar are available on the Corporation’s Website <https://www.floridahousing.org/programs/developers-multifamily-programs/competitive/current-rules-and-rule-development-process/2022-rule-development-process>. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Elizabeth Thorp at (850)488-4197 If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Marisa Button, Managing Director of Multifamily Programs

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: 67-48.031
 RULE TITLE: Qualified Contracts

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the proposed rule amendments is to establish the procedures and requirements when a Housing Credit (HC) development owner requests a qualified contract per Section 42, IRC, taking into account federal law that governs the HC program and applicable state statutes.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The rule development workshop will be held to receive comments and suggestions from interested persons relative to the proposed amendments to the qualified contract procedures and requirements set forth in rule 67-48.031, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 420.507 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 420.5087, 420.5089, 420.5099 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, November 15, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. Eastern Time

PLACE: The workshop will be held in person at the offices of Florida Housing Finance Corporation at 227 N. Bronough Street, Seltzer Room, Tallahassee, Florida. Interested persons may also attend by Webinar. Registration instructions for the Webinar are available on the Corporation’s Website [https://www.floridahousing.org/programs/developers-](https://www.floridahousing.org/programs/developers-multifamily-programs/competitive/current-rules-and-rule-development-process/2022-rule-development-process)

[multifamily-programs/competitive/current-rules-and-rule-development-process/2022-rule-development-process](https://www.floridahousing.org/programs/developers-multifamily-programs/competitive/current-rules-and-rule-development-process/2022-rule-development-process).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Marisa Button, Managing Director of Multifamily Programs

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**Section II
 Proposed Rules**

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Cost Management and Control

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
59B-9.031	Definitions
59B-9.032	Ambulatory and Emergency Department Data Reporting and Audit Procedures
59B-9.033	Schedule for Submission of Ambulatory and Emergency Department Patient Data Reporting Instructions
59B-9.034	Reporting Instructions
59B-9.035	Certification, Audits, and Resubmission Procedures
59B-9.037	Header Record
59B-9.038	Ambulatory Data Elements, Codes and Standards

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Agency is proposing to amend rules within Chapter 59B-9 to align with implementation of the new Florida Discharge Data Collection system. The new data collection system is a .net application that will incorporate the manual functions required in its current data submission application. The rule amendments incorporate new data type schemas required for the new system, update header elements and character field allowance for AHCA Numbers and practitioner licenses, and add definitions, electronic certification and clarifying language.

SUMMARY: Chapter 59B-9 outlines Patient Data Collection, Ambulatory Surgery, and Emergency Department data reporting standards. The Agency is proposing to amend rules within Chapter 59B-9 specific to ambulatory data collection to align with implementation of the new Florida Discharge Data Collection (FDCC) system.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within

one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: A SERC has not been prepared by the agency. For rules listed where no SERC was prepared, the Agency prepared a checklist for each rule to determine the necessity for a SERC. Based on this information at the time of the analysis and pursuant to section 120.541, Florida Statutes, the rule will not require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 408.15(8) FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 408.061, 408.062, 408.063, 408.07, 408.08, 408.08(1)(2), 408.15(11) FS

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: December 13, 2022, 2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.
PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Building 3, Conference Room B.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jarius Williams, Bureau of Florida Center, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida, (850)412-3769. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Nancy Tamariz at (850)412-3741 or email at: Nancy.Tamariz@ahca.myflorida.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

59B-9.031 Definitions.

(1) “Ambulatory Center.” For the purposes of this rule, ~~an~~ “ambulatory center” means a freestanding ambulatory surgical surgery center, a short-term acute care hospital, ~~and an~~ emergency department, or freestanding cardiac catheterization laboratory.

(2) through (12) No change.

(13) “Cardiac catheterization laboratory” as defined in Section 408.07, F.S.

(14) “FDDC” means Florida Discharge Data Collection system. An online portal for all data collection applications including, but not limited to, quarterly data submissions, facility

contact information, exemption requests, resubmission requests and certification.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History—New 1-1-10, Amended 12-5-10 Formerly 59B-9.013, Amended 10-1-15, _____.

59B-9.032 Ambulatory and Emergency Department Data Reporting and Audit Procedures.

(1) The following entities shall submit patient data ~~reports~~ to the Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA or Agency):

(a) All licensed short-term acute care hospitals licensed under Chapter 395, F.S.;

(b) All licensed ambulatory surgical centers as defined in Section 395.002(3), F.S.;

(c) All emergency departments licensed under Chapter 395, F.S.;

~~(d) All lithotripsy centers defined in Section 408.07, F.S.;~~

~~(d) (e)~~ All cardiac catheterization laboratories defined in Section 408.07, F.S.

(2) through (3) No change.

(4) Any Ambulatory Surgical Center (ASC) or cardiac catheterization laboratory receiving 200 or more patient visits during any the reporting quarter period outlined in Rule 59B-9.033, F.A.C., ~~is are~~ required to report data as specified in Rules 59B-9.037 and 59B-9.038, F.A.C.

(5) Any Ambulatory Surgical Center (ASC) or cardiac catheterization laboratory receiving fewer than 200 patient visits during any reporting quarter outlined in Rule 59B-9.033, F.A.C., may request an exemption from that quarter’s quarters reporting requirement. A facility must request an exemption in FDDC and electronically certify that it is accurate, complete, and verifiable. Exemption requests may be submitted for each quarter with fewer than 200 visits. To request an exemption, the ASC shall send a letter on facility letterhead stating the number of patient visits for the reporting quarter and signed by the entity’s chief executive officer or director. The exemption letter shall be received at the Agency office in Tallahassee on or prior to the deadline for submission of the quarterly report. This is not a onetime letter, but must be submitted for each quarter with fewer than 200 visits.

(6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063, 408.07, 408.08, 408.15(11) FS. History—New 1-1-10, Amended 7-1-11, 10-5-11, Formerly 59B-9.011, _____.

59B-9.033 Schedule for Submission of Ambulatory and Emergency Department Patient Data.

(1) Ambulatory centers and emergency departments shall report patient data according to the provisions in Rules 59B-9.030 through 59B-9.039, F.A.C.

(a) Each data file report covering patient visits ending between January 1 and March 31 inclusive, may shall be

submitted no later than ~~May~~ June 10 of the calendar year in which the visit occurred. This is considered to be the first quarter, regardless of the facility's fiscal year. First quarter data reports must be certified by August 31 of the same calendar year.

(b) Each data file report covering patient visits ending between April 1 and June 30 inclusive, ~~may shall~~ be submitted no later than ~~August~~ September 10 of the calendar year in which the visit occurred. This is considered to be the second quarter, regardless of the facility's fiscal year. Second quarter data reports must be certified by November 30 of the same calendar year.

(c) Each data file report covering patient visits ending between July 1 and September 30 inclusive, ~~may shall~~ be submitted no later than ~~November~~ December 10 of the calendar year in which the visit occurred. This is considered to be the third quarter, regardless of the facility's fiscal year. Third quarter data must be certified by February 28 of the following calendar year.

(d) Each data file report covering patient visits ending between October 1 and December 31 inclusive, ~~may shall~~ be submitted no later than ~~February~~ March 10 of the calendar year following the year in which the visit occurred. This is considered to be the fourth quarter, regardless of the facility's fiscal year. Fourth quarter data reports must be certified by May 31 of the next calendar year.

(2) Failure to certify file the data report on or before the certification due date as specified in paragraphs 59B-9.033(1)(a)-(d), F.A.C., ~~or and~~ failure to correct a data file report that which has been submitted filed but contains errors or deficiencies, by the certification deadline is punishable by fine pursuant to Rule 59B-9.036, F.A.C. FDDC will send notification to the facility of pending errors or deficiencies. The agency shall send a notification of errors or deficiencies. by electronic mail or fax. Rejected data files reports must be corrected, resubmitted and certified by the certification due date.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.08(1)(2), 408.15(11) FS. History—New 1-1-10, Formerly 59B-9.014, Amended 1-1-18, _____.

59B-9.034 Reporting Instructions.

(1) An ambulatory ~~center~~ Surgical centers shall report data for all ~~non-emergency visits for~~ surgical procedures or services performed in the operating room, or for ambulatory surgical care, cardiology (cardiac catheterization and percutaneous transluminal coronary angioplasty (PTCA), gastro intestinal, extra-corporeal shock wave treatment (lithotripsy) surgery, or and endoscopy corresponding to the following Current Procedural Terminology (CPT) and corresponding HCPCS Codes. A hospital facility For hospitals reporting type of service "1", ambulatory surgical procedures, shall only include visits

where the report CPT codes are in the reportable range defined in paragraphs 59B-9.034(1)(a), and (b), F.A.C., and have having revenue charges for 36XX, 48XX, 49XX, 75XX or 79XX as used in the UB-04. Visits without these revenue charges should not be reported even if the CPT codes are in the reportable range. Type of service "2", Emergency Room, visits are not restricted to a CPT-HCPCS reportable range and should report all procedure codes.

(a) ~~10001 10024~~ through 69999. Including surgery, cardiac catheterization, endoscopy procedures, and lithotripsy revenue associated procedure codes.

(b) through (d) No change.

(2) emergency departments (ED) shall report data for:

(a) No change.

(b) The CPT-HCPCS codes representing the services provided as part of the emergency department visit. CPT- HCPCS codes are reported in the 'OTHER CPT- HCPCS' fields (1-30) and are not restricted to the CPT- HCPCS reportable range defined in paragraph 59B-9.034(1)(a), F.A.C., for an ambulatory ~~surgical~~ center.

(c) through (e) No change.

(3) through (4) No change.

(5) A facility must register through the FDDC portal to submit its data file ~~An individual approved by the Agency must submit a zipped XML file by Internet~~ according to the specifications in paragraphs (a) and through (b) ~~(e)~~, below.

(a) Internet Transmission. The Internet address for submitting receipt of ambulatory patient data files is <https://apps.ahca.myflorida.com/Fddc/> ~~https://apps.ahca.myflorida.com/patientdata/~~.

~~(b) Data reported for visits occurring before first quarter 2018 to the Internet address shall be electronically transmitted with the zipped ambulatory data in a XML file using the Ambulatory Patient Data XML Schema available at http://ahca.myflorida.com/xmlschemas/AS10_2.xsd. The Ambulatory Data XML Schema (effective 10/01/2015) is incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08832>.~~

~~(b)(e) Beginning with the fourth quarter 2022 first quarter 2018 data reporting period as defined in paragraph 59B-9.033(1)(d) (e), F.A.C., ambulatory patient data files must be submitted using Ambulatory Patient Data XML Schema AS10-5 ~~AS10-3~~, available at: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/xmlschemas/AS10-5.xsd>, http://ahca.myflorida.com/xmlschemas/AS10_3.xsd, The Ambulatory patient Data XML AS10-5 ~~AS10-3~~ Schema (effective November 2022) ~~(effective 01/01/2018)~~ is incorporated by reference at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>. The data in the XML file shall contain the data elements, codes and standards required in Rules 59B-9.037 and~~

59B-9.038, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History—New 1-1-10, Formerly 59B-9.015, Amended 12-5-10, 10-1-15, 1-1-18, _____.

59B-9.035 Certification, Audits, and Resubmission Procedures.

(1) Submission of data files ~~Data submissions~~ for all ambulatory centers must be in compliance with Rules 59B-9.030 through 59B-9.039, F.A.C. The executive officer, administrator, or authorized designee shall certify the data quarterly as accurate, complete, and verifiable by completing the electronic certification in FDDC. ~~completing and signing Ambulatory Certification Form for Ambulatory Patient Data AHCA Form 4200 0007, July 2017, as incorporated by reference and available at: http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref_08834.~~ The electronic certification ~~The completed certification form~~ attests the ambulatory patient data file has been examined and, to the best of the submitter's ~~their~~ knowledge and belief, the information contained in this data file report is true, accurate, and complete, and has been prepared from the books and records of this ambulatory center. ~~; except as noted. The completed certification form must be either mailed to the Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS #16, Tallahassee, Florida 32308. Attention: Florida Center for Health Information and Transparency; submitted by facsimile to the Agency's office; or submitted by electronic mail by the certification due date. The Agency will send a certification package to the reporting entity once its data file is complete for certification. Upon receipt of a facility's, facilities signed certification form, T~~ the data is considered "certified" for the reporting quarter upon completion of the facility's electronic certification.

(2) A facility whose data file is ~~Facilities~~ (not certified within five (5) calendar months following the last day of the reporting quarter shall be subject to penalties pursuant to Rule 59B-9.036, F.A.C. A facility will not be penalized for delays caused by the Agency that are ~~which is~~ documented by the reporting facility to include online reporting system downtime. ~~or delays in receipt of reports from the Agency.~~

(3) Changes or corrections to certified data may be accepted from a facility ~~facilities~~ for a period of twelve (12) months following the first date of the affected quarter. ~~initial submission due date.~~ The Agency may grant approval if it determines that resubmission will significantly impact data quality. The facility executive officer, administrator, or authorized designee must submit an electronic resubmission request in FDDC. ~~provide a signed written request to the Agency to request resubmission. The electronic request must specify the reason for the corrections or changes,~~ explain the

cause contributing to the inaccurate reporting, and include the reason for the corrections or changes, ~~describe a corrective action plan to prevent future errors~~, the total number of records affected by quarters and years, the data type, and the date that the replacement file will be submitted to the Agency. Any changes to a facility's data after this twelve (12) month period shall be subject to penalties pursuant to Rule 59B-9.036, F.A.C. Resubmission of previously certified data must be certified within thirty (30) days following receipt of the data file from the facility.

(4) A ~~The~~ facility ~~Agency~~ must electronically update its facility contact information in FDDC ~~be notified~~ when a change of the facility contact responsible for handling the data file submission, or the facility CEO or Administrator, occurs. Information must include full name, title, applicable phone and fax numbers, and email address.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.08, 408.15(11) FS. History—New 1-1-10, Formerly 59B-9.017, Amended 1-1-18, _____.

59B-9.037 Header Record.

The first record in the data file shall be a header record containing the information described below.

(1) ~~Transaction Code. Enter Q for a calendar quarter report. A required field.~~

(1) ~~(2)~~ Report Year. Enter the year of the data in the format YYYY.

(2) ~~(3)~~ Report Quarter. Enter the quarter of the data, 1, 2, 3 or 4, where 1 corresponds to the first quarter of the calendar year, 2 corresponds to the second quarter of the calendar year, 3 corresponds to the third quarter of the calendar year, and 4 corresponds to the fourth quarter of the calendar year.

(3) ~~(4)~~ Data Type. Enter AS10-5 ~~AS10-3~~ for ambulatory data and emergency department data. A required entry.

(4) ~~(5)~~ Submission Type. Enter I or R where I indicates an initial submission of a data file or resubmission of a data file prior to certification and R indicates a replacement submission of previously certified patient data where resubmission has been requested or authorized by the Agency. A required entry.

(5) ~~(6)~~ Processing Date. Enter the date that the data file was created in the format YYYY-MM-DD where MM represents numbered months of the year from 1 to 12, DD represents numbered days of the month from 1 to 31, and YYYY represents the year in four digits.

(6) ~~(7)~~ AHCA Facility Number. Enter the identification number of the ambulatory center as assigned by the Agency for reporting purposes. A valid identification number must be between contain at least one (1) digit eight digits and no more than eight (8) 10-digits. A required entry.

(7) ~~(8)~~ Medicare Number. Enter the Medicare number of the facility as assigned by Centers for Medicare & Medicaid

Services (CMS). A valid identification number must contain seven (7) numeric digits. A required entry field.

~~(8) (9) Organization Name. Enter the name of the ambulatory center that performed the ambulatory services represented by the data and which is responsible for reporting the data. All questions regarding data accuracy and integrity will be referred to this entity. Up to a forty (40) character field.~~

~~(10) Contact Person Name. Enter the name of the contact person at the ambulatory center. Submit name in the Last, First format. Up to a twenty five character field.~~

~~(11) Contact Person Telephone Number. The area code, business telephone number, and if applicable, extension for the contact person. Enter the contact person telephone number in the numeric format (AAA)XXX XXXX EEEEE where AAA is the area code, and EEEEE is the extension. Blank fill if no extension.~~

~~(12) Contact Person Email Address. The email address of the contact person.~~

~~(13) Contact Person Street or P.O. Box Address. Enter the Street or Post Office Box address of the contact person. Up to a forty character field.~~

~~(14) Mailing Address City. Enter the city of the address of the contact person. Up to a twenty five character field.~~

~~(15) Mailing Address State. Enter the state of the address of the contact person using the U.S. Postal Service state abbreviation in the format XX. Use the abbreviation FL for Florida.~~

~~(16) Mailing Address Zip Code. Enter the numeric zip code of the address of the contact person in the format XXXXX-XXXX. Blank fill if no extension.~~

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History—New 1-1-10, Formerly 59B-9.018, Amended 10-1-15, 1-1-18,_____.

59B-9.038 Ambulatory Data Elements, Codes and Standards.

All data elements and data element codes listed below shall be reported. All facilities submitting data in compliance with Rules 59B-9.030 through 59B-9.039, F.A.C., shall report the following required data elements as stipulated by the Agency.

(1) AHCA Facility Number. An identification number assigned by the Agency for reporting purposes. The number must match the facility number recorded on the header record. A valid identification number must be between contain at least one (1) digit eight digits and no more than eight (8) 40 digits. A required entry.

(2) through (17) No change.

(18) Attending Practitioner Identification Number. The Florida license number of the medical doctor, osteopathic physician, dentist, podiatrist, chiropractor or advanced practice registered nurse who had primary responsibility for the

patient’s care during the visit. An alpha-numeric field of up to fifteen (15) eleven characters, alpha characters must be in upper case. For military physicians not licensed in Florida, use US999999999. Use NA if the patient was not treated by a medical doctor, osteopathic physician, dentist, podiatrist, chiropractor, or advanced practice registered nurse. A required entry.

(19) No change.

(20) Operating or Performing Practitioner Identification Number. The Florida license number of the medical doctor, osteopathic physician, dentist, podiatrist, chiropractor or advanced practice registered nurse who had primary responsibility for the principal procedure performed. The operating or performing practitioner may be the attending practitioner. An alpha-numeric field of up to fifteen (15) eleven characters, alpha characters must be in upper case. For military physicians not licensed in Florida, use US999999999. A required entry. A blank or no entry is permitted if a principal procedure is not reported.

(21) No change.

(22) Other Operating or Performing Practitioner Identification Number. The Florida license number of a different operating or performing practitioner. Report a medical doctor, osteopathic physician, dentist, podiatrist, chiropractor or advanced practice registered nurse who rendered care to the patient other than the person reported in paragraph (18) or (20), above. An alpha-numeric field of up to fifteen (15) eleven characters, alpha characters must be in upper case. For military physicians not licensed in Florida, use US999999999. A blank or no entry is permitted.

(23) through (47) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History—New 1-1-10, Amended 12-5-10, Formerly 59B-9.018, Amended 10-1-15, 1-1-18,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Nancy Tamariz

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE

PROPOSED RULE: Simone Marstiller

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY

HEAD: 07/19/2022

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT

PUBLISHED IN FAR: 04/15/2022

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Hospital and Nursing Home Reporting Systems and Other Provisions Relating to Hospitals**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
59E-7.012	Inpatient Data Reporting Instructions
59E-7.021	Definitions
59E-7.023	Schedule for Submission of Inpatient Data and Extensions.
59E-7.025	Certification, Audits and Resubmission Procedures.
59E-7.027	Header Record.
59E-7.028	Inpatient Data Elements, Codes and Standards.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Agency proposes to amend rules within Chapter 59E-7 to align with implementation of the new Florida Discharge Data Collection system. The new data collection system is a .net application that will incorporate the manual functions required in its current data submission application. The rule amendments incorporate updated data type schemas required for the new system, update header elements and character field allowance for AHCA Numbers and practitioner licenses, and add definitions, electronic certification and clarifying language.

SUMMARY: Chapter 59E-7 outlines standards for Inpatient Data Collection. The Agency is proposing to amend rules within Chapter 59E-7 to align with implementation of the new Florida Discharge Data Collection (FDDC) system.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: A SERC has not been prepared by the agency. For rules listed where no SERC was prepared, the Agency prepared a checklist for each rule to determine the necessity for a SERC. Based on this information at the time of the analysis and pursuant to section 120.541, Florida Statutes, the rule will not require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 408.061(1)(e), 408.15(8) FS
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 408.061, 408.062, 408.063, 408.05, 408.07(2), 408.08, 408.15(11), 408.08(1)(2) FS

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: December 13, 2022, 2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.
PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Building 3, Conference Room B.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jarius Williams, Bureau of Florida Center, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida, (850)412-3769. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Nancy Tamariz at (850)412-3741 or email at: Nancy.Tamariz@ahca.myflorida.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

59E-7.012 Inpatient Data Reporting Instructions.

A facility must register through the FDDC portal to submit its data file ~~All hospitals reporting their inpatient discharge data shall submit a zipped inpatient discharge data file by Internet~~ according to the specifications in subsections (1) through ~~(2)~~ ~~(3)~~.

(1) The Internet address for ~~submitting the receipt of~~ inpatient data ~~files~~ is <https://apps.ahca.myflorida.com/Fddc/>. ~~https://apps.ahca.myflorida.com/patientdata/~~.

~~(2) Data reported for visits occurring before first quarter 2018 to the Internet address shall be electronically transmitted with the zipped inpatient data in a XML file using the Inpatient Data XML PD 10-3 Schema available at: http://ahca.myflorida.com/xmlschemas/PD10-3.xsd. The Inpatient Data XML PD 10-3 Schema (effective 10/01/2015) is incorporated by reference at http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05412.~~

~~(2)(3) Beginning with the fourth quarter 2022 first quarter 2018~~ data reporting period as defined in paragraph 59E-7.023(1)(~~d~~) ~~(e)~~; F.A.C., inpatient patient data must be submitted using the Inpatient Data XML PD10-5 ~~PD 10-4~~ Schema available at: http://ahca.myflorida.com/xmlschemas/PD10-5.xsd. ~~http://ahca.myflorida.com/xmlschemas/PD10-4.xsd.~~ The Inpatient Data XML PD10-5 ~~PD 10-4~~ Schema (effective November 2022) ~~(effective 01/01/2018)~~ is incorporated by reference at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.061(1)(e), 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History–New 12-15-96,

Amended 1-4-00, 7-11-01, 7-12-05, 5-22-07, 1-1-10, 10-1-15, 1-1-18, _____.

59E-7.021 Definitions.

(1) through (10) No change.

(11) “FDDC” means Florida Discharge Data Collection system. An online portal for all data collection applications including, but not limited to, quarterly data file submissions, facility contact information, exemption requests, resubmission requests, and certification.

Rulemaking Authority 408.061(1)(e), 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061 FS. History—New 1-1-10, Amended 12-5-10, Formerly 59E-7.011, Amended 10-1-15, 1-1-18, _____.

59E-7.023 Schedule for Submission of Inpatient Data and Extensions.

(1) All hospitals reporting their inpatient discharge data shall report according to the following schedule:

(a) Each data file report submitted for the 1st quarter covering inpatient discharges occurring between January 1 and March 31 inclusive, of each year, may shall be submitted no later than June 1 of the calendar year during in which the discharge occurred. This is considered to be the first quarter, regardless of the hospital’s fiscal year. First quarter data reports must be certified by August 31 of the same calendar year.

(b) Each data file report submitted for the 2nd quarter covering inpatient discharges occurring between April 1 and June 30 inclusive, of each year, may shall be submitted no later than September 1 of the calendar year during in which the discharge occurred. This is considered to be the second quarter, regardless of the hospital’s fiscal year. Second quarter data reports must be certified by November 30 of the same calendar year.

(c) Each data file report submitted for the 3rd quarter covering inpatient discharges occurring between July 1 and September 30 inclusive, of each year, may shall be submitted no later than December 1 of the calendar year during in which the discharge occurred. This is considered to be the third quarter, regardless of the hospital’s fiscal year. Third quarter data reports must be certified by February 28 of the following calendar year.

(d) Each data file report submitted for the 4th quarter covering inpatient discharges occurring between October 1 and December 31 inclusive, of each year, may shall be submitted no later than March 1 of the calendar year following the year in which the discharge occurred. This is considered to be the fourth quarter, regardless of the hospital’s fiscal year. Fourth quarter data reports must be certified by May 31 of the next calendar year.

(2) Failure to certify ~~file~~ the data report on or before the certification due date as specified in paragraphs 59E-7.023(1)(a)-(d), F.A.C., or and failure to correct a data file report which has been submitted filed but contains errors or deficiencies, by the certification deadline is punishable by fine

pursuant to Rule 59E-7.026, F.A.C. FDDC will send notification to the facility of pending errors or deficiencies. The agency shall send a notification of errors or deficiencies by electronic mail or fax. Rejected data files reports must be corrected, resubmitted and certified by the certification due date.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063, 408.05, 408.07(2), 408.15(11) FS. History—New 1-1-10, Formerly 59E-7.012, Amended 1-1-18, _____.

59E-7.025 Certification, Audits and Resubmission Procedures.

(1) Submission of data files ~~Data submissions~~ for all hospitals must be in compliance with Rules 59E-7.012 and 59E-7.021 through 59E-7.030, F.A.C. The executive officer, administrator, or authorized designee shall certify the data quarterly as accurate, complete and verifiable by completing the electronic certification in FDDC. completing and signing Ambulatory Certification Form for Ambulatory Patient completing and signing IP Certification Form for Inpatient Patient Data, AHCA Form 4200-002, July 2017, incorporated by reference and available at http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref_08831. The electronic certification ~~The completed certification form~~ attests the inpatient patient data report has been examined and, to the best of the submitter’s their knowledge and belief, the information contained in this data file report is true, accurate, and complete, and has been prepared from the books and records of this facility, ~~except as noted. The completed certification form must be either mailed to the Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS #16, Tallahassee, Florida 32308. Attention: Florida Center for Health Information and Transparency; or by facsimile to the Agency’s office; or a scanned certification submitted by electronic mail by the certification due date. The Agency will send a certification package to the reporting entity once their data file is complete for certification. Upon receipt of a facility’s, facilities signed certification form, The data is considered “certified” for the reporting quarter upon completion of the facility’s electronic certification.~~

(2) A facility whose data file is ~~Hospitals whose data is~~ not certified within five (5) calendar months following the last day of the reporting quarter shall be subject to penalties pursuant to Rule 59E-7.026, F.A.C. A facility will not be penalized for delays caused by the Agency that are which is documented by the reporting facility to include online reporting system downtime, ~~or delays in receipt of reports from the Agency.~~

(3) Changes or corrections to certified ~~hospital~~ data may be accepted from a facility hospitals for a period of twelve (12) months following the first date of the affected quarter. initial submission due date. The Agency may grant approval if it determines that resubmission will significantly impact data

quality. The ~~facility executive officer, administrator, or authorized designee~~ must submit an electronic resubmission request in FDDC, provide a signed written request to the Agency to request resubmission. The electronic request must specify the reason for the corrections or changes, explain the cause contributing to the inaccurate reporting, and include the reason for the corrections or changes, the total number of records affected by quarters and years, the data type and the date that the replacement file will be submitted to the Agency. Any changes to a hospital's data after this twelve (12) month period shall be subject to penalties pursuant to Rule 59E-7.026, F.A.C. Resubmission of previously certified data must be certified within thirty (30) days following receipt of the data file from the facility.

(4) ~~A~~ The facility Agency must electronically update their facility contact information in FDDC be notified when a change of the facility contact responsible for handling the data file submission or the facility CEO or Administrator occurs. Information must include full name, title, applicable phone and fax numbers, and email address.

Rulemaking Authority 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063, 408.15(11), 408.08(1)(2) FS. History—New 1-1-10, Formerly 59E-7.012, Amended 1-1-18, _____.

59E-7.027 Header Record.

The first record in the data file shall be a header record containing the information described below.

~~(1) Transaction Code. Enter Q for a calendar quarter report. A required field.~~

(2) through (3) renumbered (1) through (2)

~~(3)(4) Data Type. Enter PD10-5 PD10-4 for Inpatient Data. A required field.~~

(5) through (6) renumbered (4) through (5)

~~(6)(7) AHCA Facility Number. Enter the identification number of the facility as assigned by the Agency for reporting purposes. A valid identification number must be between contain at least one (1) digit eight (8) digits and no more than eight (8) ten (10) digits. A required field.~~

(8) renumbered (7)

~~(8) (9) Organization Name. Enter the name of the hospital from which the patient was discharged, and which is responsible for reporting the data. All questions regarding data accuracy and integrity will be referred to this entity. Up to a forty (40) character field. A required field.~~

~~(10) Contact Person Name. Enter the name of the contact person for the hospital. Submit name in the Last, First format. Up to a twenty five character field. A required field.~~

~~(11) Contact Phone Number. The area code, business telephone number, and if applicable, extension for the contact person. Enter the contact person's telephone number in the numeric format (AAA)XXXXXXXXXXXX where AAA is the~~

~~area code, XXXXXXX represents the seven (7) digit phone number and EEEE represents the extension. Zero fill if no extension. A required field.~~

~~(12) Contact Person Email Address. Enter the email address of the contact person.~~

~~(13) Contact Person Street or P.O. Box Address. Enter the street or post office box address of the contact person's mailing address. Up to a forty character field. A required field.~~

~~(14) Mailing Address City. Enter the city of the contact person's address. Up to a twenty five character field. A required field.~~

~~(15) Mailing Address State. Enter the state of the contact person's address using the U.S. Postal Service state abbreviation in the format XX. Use the abbreviation FL for Florida. A required field.~~

~~(16) Mailing Address Zip Code. Enter the numeric zip code of the contact person's address in the format XXXXX XXXX. Rulemaking Authority 408.061(1)(e), 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History—New 1-1-10, Formerly 59E-7.014, Amended 10-1-15, 1-1-18, _____.~~

59E-7.028 Inpatient Data Elements, Codes and Standards.

All hospitals submitting data in compliance with rules 59E-7.012 and 59E-7.021 through 59E-7.030, F.A.C., shall report the required data elements and data element codes listed below as stipulated by the Agency.

(1) AHCA Facility Number. Enter the identification number of the hospital as assigned by the Agency for reporting purposes. A valid identification number must be between contain at least one (1) digit eight (8) and no more than eight (8) ten (10) digits. A required field.

(2) through (26) No change.

(27) Attending Practitioner Identification Number. The Florida license number of the medical doctor, osteopathic physician, dentist, podiatrist, chiropractor or advanced practice registered nurse who had primary responsibility for the patient's medical care and treatment or who certified as to the medical necessity of the services rendered. For military physicians not licensed in Florida, use US999999999. An alpha-numeric field of up to fifteen (15) eleven characters. A required entry. Alpha characters must be in upper case.

(28) No change.

(29) Operating or Performing Practitioner Identification Number. The Florida license number of the medical doctor, osteopathic physician, dentist, podiatrist, chiropractor or advanced practice registered nurse who had primary responsibility for the principal procedure performed. The operating or performing practitioner may be the attending practitioner. For military physicians not licensed in Florida, use US999999999. No entry is permitted if no principal procedure is reported. An alpha-numeric field of up to fifteen (15)

characters. Alpha characters must be in upper case.

(30) No change.

(31) Other Operating or Performing Practitioner Identification Number. The Florida license number of a medical doctor, osteopathic physician, dentist, podiatrist, chiropractor or advanced practice registered nurse who assisted the operating or performing practitioner or performed a secondary procedure. The other operating or performing practitioner must not be reported as the operating or performing practitioner. The other operating or performing practitioner may be the attending practitioner. For military physicians not licensed in Florida, use US999999999. No entry is permitted consistent with the records of the reporting entity. An alpha-numeric field of up to fifteen (15) characters. Alpha characters must be in upper case.

(32) through (66) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 408.061(1)(e), 408.15(8) FS. Law Implemented 408.061, 408.062, 408.063 FS. History—New 1-1-10, Amended 12-5-10, Formerly 59E-7.014, Amended 10-1-15, 1-1-18,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Nancy Tamariz

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE

PROPOSED RULE: Simone Marstiller

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY

HEAD: 07/19/2022

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT

PUBLISHED IN FAR: 04/15/2022

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61J2-17.011 School Instructor Requirements and Qualifications

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to ensure that the permit holder for a Florida real estate school is a Florida licensed broker.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment updates the rule requirements to clarify school permit holders must be Florida licensed brokers or school instructors.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is

required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 475.05 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 475.451 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Giuvanna Corona, Executive Director, Florida Real Estate Commission, 400 W. Robinson Street, #N801, Orlando, FL 32801, Giuvanna.Corona@myfloridalicense.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61J2-17.011 School Instructor and Permit Holder Requirements and Qualifications.

(1) A person shall qualify for an instructor’s permit by meeting the qualifications for practice set forth in Section 475.451(2)(b)1., F.S. “Extensive real estate experience” shall be defined as a minimum of three years of full-time experience as a broker. This experience must include having participated in closing at least five real estate transactions as a licensee, or as the employing broker of licensees, for either party to the transaction, within the 12-month period immediately preceding the filing of an instructor’s application.

(2) A person shall qualify to be a school permit holder by meeting the qualifications for practice set forth in Section 475.451(2)(a), F.S. The licensee must be a holder of a Florida Broker’s license in order to satisfy the Broker license requirement in Section 475.451(2)(a), F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 475.05 FS. Law Implemented 475.451 FS. History—New 10-13-88, Amended 1-13-91, 8-19-91, 6-28-93, Formerly 21V-17.011, Amended 11-24-97,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Florida Real Estate Commission

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Real Estate Commission
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 21, 2022
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 6, 2022

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

NONE

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 31, 2022, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(2)(a), Florida Administrative Code, subsection 61C-4.010(7), Florida Administrative Code, subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code, and Section 6-402.11, 2017 FDA Food Code from Host PHE LDL FB LLC located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that at least one accessible bathroom on the same level be provided for use by customers and employees. They are requesting to utilize bathrooms located on a different level.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Daisy.Lee@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 28, 2022, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for PRH Boynton Beach LLC at 400 N Federal Hwy, Boynton Beach, FL. Petitioner seeks a variance of the requirements of ASME A17.1, 2016 edition, Sections 2.8.1 and 2.8.2.2, as adopted by Rule 61C-5.001, Florida Administrative Code that requires an antenna not be placed in the elevator shaft, which poses a significant hardship. Any interested person may file comments within 14 days of the publication of this notice with Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013 (VW2022-126).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013, dhr.elevators@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B3-5.007 Director; Limitations and Qualifications

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 20, 2022, the Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, received a petition for variance and waiver submitted by Andreas Mbah. Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of paragraphs in paragraphs 64B3-5.007(2)(d), (g), and (l), F.A.C., which sets forth the education, training/experience, and examination requirements for licensure as Director in the specialty of Microbiology, Serology/Immunology, and Molecular Pathology. Comments on the petition should be filed with the Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Dayle Mooney, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C-07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, telephone: (850)488-0595, or email, Dayle.Mooney@flhealth.gov.

Section VI
Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

The Florida State Fair Authority Board Meeting announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 14, 2022, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida State Fair Authority - Equestrian Pavilion

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

General business of the Florida State Fair Authority

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Dawn Vasquez, 1(813)627-4221, dawn.vasquez@floridastatefair.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: dawn.vasquez@floridastatefair.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Dawn Vasquez, 1(813)627-4221, dawn.vasquez@floridastatefair.com.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Florida Colleges

The Florida State College at Jacksonville (FSCJ) District Board of Trustees (DBOT) announce the following meetings and campus tour, which are open to the public, and an Executive Session for Tuesday, November 8, 2022. All meetings will be held at the College's North Campus, 4501 Capper Road, Jacksonville, FL 32218.

DATE: Tuesday, November 8, 2022

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE QUARTERLY

MEETING: TIME: 10:45 a.m. – 11:45 a.m.

PLACE: North Campus, Room A-234

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER(S) TO BE CONSIDERED:

Financial matters of the College

EXECUTIVE SESSION: TIME: 12:00 Noon – 1:00 p.m. (~ 1 hour)

PLACE: North Campus, Room A-236

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER(S) TO BE CONSIDERED:

Executive Session and Board discussion regarding the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement and related labor matters pursuant to Section 447.605, Florida Statutes (2022). Pursuant to Section 447.605, Florida Statutes (2022), the Executive Session is closed to the public and exempt from the provisions of Section 286.011, Florida Statutes (2022). Documents prepared for the Executive Session pertaining to faculty

collective bargaining are confidential and exempt from Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes (2022).

Attendees: FSCJ DBOT Members; FSCJ College President; FSCJ Vice President of Finance and Administration; FSCJ Chief Human Resource Officer; and Certified Court Report.

REGULAR MEETING: TIME: 1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: North Campus, Room A-236

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER(S) TO BE CONSIDERED:

Regular Meeting

TOUR OF FSCJ NORTH CAMPUS: TIME: ~ 2:30 p.m., immediately following the DBOT Regular Meeting

PLACE: North Campus

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER(S) TO BE CONSIDERED:

Tour of the College's North Campus, to include the Dental & Select Health Care Areas

Agenda copies may be obtained by contacting: Kimberli Sodek, Office of the College President (OCP) Administration Support Manager at Kim.Sodek@fscj.edu. Copies of the agenda for the Finance & Audit Committee Quarterly meeting and regular meeting will be available for inspection beginning Tuesday, November 1, 2022, and copies will be provided upon written request and the payment of approved duplicating charges. Any person requesting to address agenda items at the Board of Trustees regular meeting will be provided an opportunity to do so by appearing before the Board* at the meeting. If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the regular meeting, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to attend the meetings/campus tour is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the meetings/campus tour by contacting: The OCP Administration Support Manager Kimberli Sodek at (904)632-3205 or Kim.Sodek@fscj.edu. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

Florida State College at Jacksonville does not discriminate against any person on the basis of race, disability, color, ethnicity, national origin, religion, gender, age, sex, sexual orientation/expression, marital status, veteran status, pregnancy or genetic information in its programs, activities and employment. For more information, visit FSCJ's Equal Access/Equal Opportunity page.

For more information, you may contact: Kimberli Sodek, OCP Administration Support Manager at (904)632-3205 or Kim.Sodek@fscj.edu.

* Please refer to the FSCJ DBOT webpage for procedures/information regarding appearing before the Board

as to "Public Comments." The FSCJ DBOT webpage is located within the College's website at: www.fscj.edu/dbot.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Local Emergency Planning Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 17, 2022, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: IN PERSON ATTENDANCE DETAILS: A-C-T Environmental & Infrastructure 1875 West Main Street Bartow, FL 33830

VIRTUAL ATTENDANCE DETAILS:

<https://meet.goto.com/291907973>

United States: (571)317-3122, Access Code: 291-907-973

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Regular meeting to discuss the Local Emergency Planning program and provide input to the Local Planning Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Curtis Knowles, cknowles@cfrpc.org or by calling 1(863)534-7130, Ext. 124.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Curtis Knowles, cknowles@cfrpc.org or by calling 1(863)534-7130, Ext. 124. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Curtis Knowles, cknowles@cfrpc.org or by calling 1(863)534-7130, Ext. 124.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: *TIME CHANGE * November 15, 2022, 12:30 p.m. ET

PLACE: Starkey Ranch Theatre Library, 12118 Lake Blanche Drive, Odessa, FL 33556 Or call in (audio only) (850)792-8943, 142895258# United States, Tallahassee, Phone Conference ID: 142 895 258#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Pasco & North Pinellas Council Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dept. of Elder Affairs / LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399, or call: (850)414-2323, or email: lrcopinformer@elderaffairs.org*

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: *see above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 33-601.713 Inmate Visiting- Definitions
- 33-601.715 Visiting Application Initiation Process
- 33-601.716 Visiting Record Management
- 33-601.717 Visiting Denial
- 33-601.722 Visiting Schedule
- 33-601.723 Visiting Check-In Procedures
- 33-601.725 Permissible Items for Visitors
- 33-601.726 Visitor Searches
- 33-601.727 Visitor Conduct
- 33-601.731 Suspension of Visiting Privileges
- 33-601.732 Reinstatement of Suspended Visiting Privileges

The Florida Department of Corrections announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: November 9, 2022, 8:30 a.m. and ending no later than 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: A virtual public hearing will be held via GoToWebinar.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Corrections (FDC) has elected to conduct a public hearing to receive and consider comments and questions regarding proposed Rules 33-601.713, 33-601.715, 33-601.716, 33-601.717, 33-601.722, 33-601.723, 33-601.725, 33-601.726, 33-601.727, 33-601.731, 33-601.732 F.A.C. The agenda for the meeting is as follows:

- Public hearing commencement
- Opening remarks and administrative matters
- Overview of proposed rule amendments
- Presentation of FDC initiated amendments
- Public questions and comments
- Closing remarks and administrative matters
- Public hearing adjournment

Inmates may not attend the public hearing. Pursuant to § 120.81(3)(b), F.S., inmates may present evidence and argument on any issues under consideration by submitting written statements to FDC regarding the promulgation of this rule. Written statements may be mailed to FDC at the following address no later than 24 hours following the conclusion of the public hearing: Florida Department of Corrections, Attn.: FDC Office of the General Counsel (Rule 33-203.201), 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. All written statements received at this address will become part of the rulemaking record.

Members of the public may register for the hearing at <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4551982963847925517>. Members of the public who desire to ask questions or provide comments during the hearing must indicate their desire to do so on the registration page no later than November 8, 2022, 5:00 p.m. Due to time constraints, only the first 200 members of the public who register to ask questions or provide comments will be guaranteed to have the opportunity to do so. Each public question and comment period will be limited to two minutes per person. In lieu of asking questions or providing comments during the hearing, members of the public may participate in the public hearing as listeners only. The public hearing will be recorded. A recording of the hearing will be available from FDC following the hearing.

Upon completion of the registration process, registrants will be provided a link to join the webinar at the designated time. A telephone number will also be provided for those without the necessary computer hardware to participate in the webinar via the internet and for those who desire only to listen to the webinar.

Questions and comments may be submitted by members of the public to FDC anytime between the publication of this notice until 24 hours following the conclusion of the public hearing. The email address for such submissions is FDCRuleHearing@fdc.myflorida.com. All questions and comments received at this email address will become part of the rulemaking record.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Agenda is included above.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least five days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lauren Sanchez at Lauren.Sanchez@fdc.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District

The Northwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: November 10, 2022, 1:00 p.m., CT Governing Board Meeting; 1:05 p.m., CT Public Hearing on Consideration of Regulatory Matters

PLACE: 700 US Highway 331 South, DeFuniak Springs, Florida 32435

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: District business. Amendment No. 6 to Fiscal Year 2021-22 budget – realignment of budget.

NOTE: One or more Governing Board members may attend and participate in the meetings by means of communications media technology.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Savannah Shell, (850)539-5999 or online at

<http://www.nfwwater.com/About/Governing-Board/Board-Meetings-Agendas>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Savannah Shell, (850)539-5999. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection's Coral Reef Conservation Program and the University of Florida announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, November 15, 2022, 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.

PLACE: This is an online event, registration is free through Eventbrite: <https://www.eventbrite.com/e/444047527107>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: DEP's Coral Reef Conservation Program is supporting a Southeast Florida Coral Reef Initiative (SEFCRI) stakeholder engagement project. Selected participants, or committee members, will represent various fisheries-related stakeholder groups to harness the capacity of the fishing community (fishing stakeholders and industry) to advance conservation of the Kristin Jacobs Coral Reef Ecosystem Conservation Area (Coral ECA). This capacity includes knowledge/experience, outreach/advocacy, and standing and commitment to achieving conservation outcomes for resources and the coral reef ecosystem. During this fifteenth committee meeting, facilitators will lead discussions with committee members to finalize committee recommendations.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Katie Lizza by email: Kaitlyn.Lizza@FloridaDEP.gov, or phone (561)681-6630.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Katie Lizza at Kaitlyn.Lizza@FloridaDEP.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

The Board of Pharmacy Probable Cause Panel announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 17, 2022, 9:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: 1(888)585-9008, Participant Code: 599196982(#)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The panel will conduct a meeting related to public disciplinary cases.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.floridaspharmacy.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)245-4474. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: (850)245-4474.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Orthotists and Prosthetists

The Board of Orthotists and Prosthetists announces a CHANGE to the DATE and LOCATION of a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 16, 2022, 9:00 a.m. EST

PLACE: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or phone using Microsoft Teams at Microsoft Teams Meeting - Click Here to Join or by phone at (850)792-1375 using Access Code: 600 959 333#.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

General board business involving discussion and actions, including, but not limited to general board business, licensure applications, rules and disciplinary matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting the board office at (850)245-4292 or by visiting our website at <https://floridasorthotistsprosthetists.gov/meeting-information/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting the board office at (850)245-4292.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact the board office at (850)245-4292.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 9, 2022, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 1211 Governors Square Boulevard, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32301. Attendance by telephone is also available by calling (850)988-5144 and entering phone conference ID: 175 899 214 #

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Disposition of cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, and the Chairman's report. No public testimony or comment will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the office of the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission at RAAC.Inquiries@deo.myflorida.com or by visiting <https://www.floridajobs.org/Reemployment-Assistance->

[Service-Center/reemployment-assistance-appeals-commission/about-the-reemployment-assistance-appeals-commission/raac-notices.](#)

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Commission Clerk at (850)692-0180. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: the Commission Clerk at (850)692-0180.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 9, 2022, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: 227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The workshop will provide an overview and solicit comments for RFA 2023-102 SAIL and HOME-ARP Financing for Smaller Developments For Persons With Special Needs. The workshop will also be available via webinar. The webinar registration and access information for the workshop is posted to the following website:

<https://www.floridahousing.org/programs/developers-multifamily-programs/competitive/2023/2023-102>

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rita Guzman, (850)488-4197.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rita Guzman, (850)488-4197. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

69K-10.001 Preneed Funeral Contract Consumer Protection Trust Fund

69K-10.003 Remittances to the Preneed Funeral Contract Consumer Protection Trust Fund

The Department of Financial Services announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 10, 2022, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/626020717>
You can also dial in using your phone. United States (Toll Free): 1(866)899-4679, United States: (571)317-3116, Access Code: 626-020-717.

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com, Meeting ID: 626 020 717 or dial directly: 626020717@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##626020717

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Department will conduct this public meeting to discuss rule amendments to the process for remitting funds to the Preened Funeral Contract Consumer Trust Fund.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ellen Simon, Assistant Director, Department of Financial Services, Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services, (850)413-4985.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ellen Simon, Assistant Director, Department of Financial Services, Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services, (850)413-4985. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ellen Simon, Assistant Director, Department of Financial Services, Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services, (850)413-4985.

Citizens Property Insurance Corporation

The Citizens Property Insurance Claims Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, November 17, 2022, 1:00 p.m. Eastern

PLACE: Please visit our website to join via Zoom Webinar: <https://www.citizensfla.com/public-meetings> or attend via phone: (786)635-1003, Meeting ID: 985 9321 6531#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Business before the Claims Committee

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303.

FLORIDA VIRTUAL SCHOOL

The Florida Virtual School Board of Trustees announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 8, 2022, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: The Board Workshop Meeting will be livestreamed, and members of the public may observe/access the meeting online via the Florida Virtual School Board of Trustees YouTube page. The virtual meeting will be streamed directly to this YouTube channel. You can also watch the meeting by clicking on the following link:

<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSp-oyR-9hroo-cmIumUXCg>.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Development and discussion of proposed agenda items/matters which may be presented to the Board at its December 6, 2022, Regular Meeting. Please note that public comment will not be taken, as the Board of Trustees will not take formal and final agency action on any matters at this Workshop Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Bruce Moore, Board Clerk, at 5422 Carrier Drive., Suite 201, Orlando, FL 32835, or at (407)735-1191, or by email to bmoore@flvs.net. It may also be obtained via <https://go.boarddocs.com/fla/flvs/Board.nsf/vpublic?open>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mr. Bruce Moore, Board Clerk, at 5422 Carrier Drive., Suite 201, Orlando, FL 32835, or at (407)735-1191, or by email to bmoore@flvs.net. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Bruce Moore, Board Clerk, at 5422 Carrier Drive., Suite 201, Orlando, FL 32835, or at (407)735-1191, or by email to bmoore@flvs.net.

Enterprise Florida, Inc.

The Enterprise Florida, Inc. and the Florida Defense Alliance announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, November 16, 2022, 8:00 a.m. EST – 5:00 p.m. EST

PLACE: Courtyard by Marriott Cocoa Beach, 3435 N. Atlantic Avenue, Cocoa Beach, FL 32931

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting will discuss proposed actions that will assist in preserving, protecting and enhancing Florida's military installations, missions, and quality of life for Florida's military community.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Griggs, (850)298-6640, mgriggs@enterpriseflorida.com or <https://www.enterpriseflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/FDA-Agendas-2022.pdf>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michelle Griggs, (850)298-6640, mgriggs@enterpriseflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Michelle Griggs, (850)298-6640, mgriggs@enterpriseflorida.com.

MRGMiami

The Florida Department of Transportation, District Four, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Virtual public meeting on Wednesday, November 9, 2022, 6:00 p.m. and in-person public meeting on Monday, November 14, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: To participate in the virtual public meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone, please register using the following link bit.ly/3AcQKRn. Participants can also use their phone by dialing (631)992-3221, Access code: 514-375-641.

Please register for the in-person public meeting using the following link: bit.ly/3ftBQ11. The in-person public meeting will take place in the Grand Ballroom of the Double Tree Hilton Deerfield Beach-Boca Raton, 100 Fairway Drive, Deerfield Beach, FL 33441. Please park on the north side of the hotel for easy access to the Grand Ballroom.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: FDOT, District Four, will hold a project update public meeting regarding the SW 10th Street Connector Projects in Broward County. The project identification numbers are 436964-2, 439891-1 and 439891-5. The public meeting will be offered in two different formats: virtual and in-person.

Both formats will consist of a formal presentation followed by a question-and-answer session. Staff will be available to answer

questions and provide assistance. Comments and questions will be answered in the order received. If your question is not answered during the event, a response will be provided in writing following the meeting. Questions and comments may also be submitted prior to the meeting by emailing the Project Manager (contact information below).

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, sex, religion, disability, or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FDOT Project Manager, Vanita Saini, P.E., at (954)777-4468 or via e-mail at Vanita.Saini@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Vanita Saini, P.E., at (954)777-4468 or via e-mail at Vanita.Saini@dot.state.fl.us, or in writing to FDOT, 3400 West Commercial Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: FDOT Project Manager Vanita Saini, P.E., at (954)777-4468 or via e-mail at Vanita.Saini@dot.state.fl.us.

The Corradino Group, Inc.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Four announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, November 10, 2022, 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: The in-person session will be at Wilton Manors City Hall, located at 2020 Wilton Drive, Wilton Manors, FL 33305. Please use the following link to register for the online session: <https://tinyurl.com/nw29stvpm>. If you prefer to dial in by phone, call (213)929-4212 and then dial the Audio Access Code: 161-606-362.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Financial Management No.: 441573-1-52-01, 02

Project Description: NW 29th Street from SR-845/NW 9th Avenue/Powerline Road to N Andrews Avenue in Broward County, FL.

The project improvements consist of widening the roadway to accommodate 4-foot bicycle lanes in each direction

Constructing new sidewalks along the south side of the corridor, upgrading pedestrian crosswalks to countdown timers at N Andrews Avenue, milling and resurfacing the roadway within the project limits, and replacing the decorative stamped concrete at the intersections of NW 7th Avenue, NW 6th Avenue, and NW 3rd Avenue.

Construction will begin in December 2022 and is estimated to be completed in Early 2024. The estimated construction cost is \$2,323,590.

The Construction Open House will be held virtually and in person. The virtual public meeting will be held from 5:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. with a brief presentation followed by questions and comments from the public. The in-person open house will be held from 6:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m. and will have an informal open house format. FDOT staff and consultant staff members will be available to discuss the project and answer questions.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Erik Nemati, P.E., FDOT Project Manager, at (954)299-6441 or by email at erik.nemati@dot.state.fl.us.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Erik Nemati, P.E., FDOT Project Manager, at (954)299-6441 or by email at erik.nemati@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Rebecca Guerrero, Community Outreach Specialist, at (954)940-7605 or by email at rguerrero@corrado.com.

Carpe Diem Community Solutions, Inc.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, November 16, 2022, 12:00 Noon EST

PLACE: Online, www.nwflroads.com/virtualmeetings

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will hold a virtual project update to present information and gather feedback concerning the resurfacing improvements to State Road 363 (Woodville Highway) from U.S. 319 (Capital Circle SE) to south of Sunday Court in Leon County. This virtual project update can be viewed at 12:00 Noon (EST) Wednesday, November 16, 2022, at www.nwflroads.com/virtualmeetings.

The intent of this project is to resurface existing travel lanes, auxiliary lanes, bike lanes, and paved shoulders. The 12-foot-wide multi-use path (St. Marks Trail) will also be resurfaced.

Additional improvements include:

- Adding southbound right-turn lane keyhole at Ross Road
- Upgrading corridor lighting between Hannon Mill Road and Gaile Avenue
- Improving pedestrian features to meet current Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) standards

- Minor drainage improvements

No additional right-of-way is required. Bids for construction are scheduled to occur winter 2023.

Maps, drawings and other information is available online at 12:00 Noon EST Wednesday, November 16, 2022, at www.nwflroads.com/virtualmeetings. The project materials may also be viewed by contacting the FDOT Project Manager at the below information.

FDOT representatives are available to discuss the proposed improvements, answer questions, and receive comments.

Persons wishing to submit written comments may contact Clay Hunter, P.E., FDOT Project Manager, at (850)415-9011, or via email at chunter@hntb.com, or by mail at 1074 Highway 90, Chipley, FL 32428. The deadline to submit official comments related to this project update is Friday, December 16, 2022.

Public participation is held without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the FDOT Project Manager using the information above.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least seven days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the FDOT Project Manager using the information above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ian Satter, FDOT District Three Public Information Director, at 1(888)638-0250, ext. 1205 or via email at ian.satter@dot.state.fl.us.

MARLIN ENGINEERING

The City of Plantation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 10, 2022, 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: City of Plantation City Hall, 400 NW 73rd Avenue, Plantation FL 33317

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The City of Plantation will hold a hybrid public hearing for the above-referenced project on Thursday, November 10, 2022, starting at 5:30 p.m. as an open house followed by a formal presentation and a comment period. The hearing will be conducted in person and on-line at the Plantation City Hall, 400 NW 73 Avenue, Plantation FL 33317, and thru Zoom. To join the on-line meeting, please use the following link: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83788866567?pwd=VmVtNG5mT0RweE93MUIOMGorb2QzQT09>, Webinar ID: 837 8886 6567, Passcode: 054136

This public hearing is being held as part of a current Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study that is being conducted to evaluate proposed transportation solutions for

congestion management in the Plantation Midtown District and to provide documented information necessary for the City of Plantation to reach a decision on the type, design, and location of the improvements. The project proposes the construction of a new bridge connection over the South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) New River Canal between WB SR 84 and SW 17th Street.

The public hearing is being conducted to give interested persons an opportunity to express their views concerning the location, conceptual design, and social, economic, and environmental effects of the proposed improvements. The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws for this project are being, or have been, carried out by FDOT pursuant to 23 U.S.C. § 327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated May 26, 2022, and executed by FHWA and FDOT.

In the event that the Public Hearing cannot be held on November 10, 2022 due to severe weather or other unforeseen conditions, it will be held on the alternate date of November 15 at the same time and place.

If you would like to review the project documents prior to the Public Hearing, they will be available to the public beginning on October 20, 2022 at the Plantation City Hall located at 400 NW 73 Avenue, Plantation FL 33317 Monday to Friday, 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.). The documents are also available on the project website at <http://www.plantation.org/MidtownBridge>. The documents will remain on display through November 20, 2022.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services (free of charge) should contact April Beggerow, MPA, MMC., at (954)797-2237, or by email at abeggerow@Plantation.org. at least seven days prior to the hearing.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Samira Shalan P.E., at (954)797-2282, or by email at SShalan@Plantation.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: April Beggerow, MPA, MMC., at (954)797-2237, or by email at abeggerow@Plantation.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Samira Shalan P.E., at (954)797-2282, or by email at SShalan@Plantation.org.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

Florida Sheriffs Association
Florida Sheriffs Association Cooperative Purchasing Program
Fire & Rescue Vehicles, Boats, & Equipment
Florida Sheriffs Association Cooperative Purchasing Program
Fire & Rescue Vehicles, Boats, & Equipment Invitation to Bid
Notice.

The Florida Sheriffs Association invites interested bidders, including manufacturers, to submit responses in accordance

with the solicitation documents. The Florida Sheriffs Association will serve as the Contract Administrator in the solicitation process and the administration of the resulting contract. The purpose of this bid is to establish a twenty-four (24) month contract, beginning April 1, 2023, and ending March 31, 2025, for statewide purchasing contract for fire and rescue vehicles, boats, and equipment.

The Florida Sheriffs Association invites interested bidders to attend the required Pre-Bid Meeting online or in person at Florida Sheriffs Association 2817 Mahan Drive Tallahassee, FL 32308 on January 11-12, 2023.

All bidders must submit a complete bid package, to the online bid system by February 27, 2023.

Refer to the Bid Announcements page for workshop and Pre-Bid meeting registration, major bid tasks, activities, and dates; this calendar can be accessed at: <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-14592> or at <https://www.flsheriffs.org/law-enforcement-programs/cooperative-purchasing-program/bid-announcements>

Florida Sheriffs Association
 Florida Sheriffs Association Cooperative Purchasing Program
 Toyota

The Florida Sheriffs Association invites interested bidders, including manufacturers, to submit responses in accordance with these solicitation documents. The Florida Sheriffs Association will serve as the Contract Administrator in the solicitation process and the administration of the resulting contract. The purpose of this bid is to establish a contract beginning January 1, 2023, and ending September 30, 2023, for statewide purchasing contract for Toyota manufactured vehicles.

The Florida Sheriffs Association invites interested bidders to attend the required Pre-Bid Meeting in person at Florida Sheriffs Association 2817 Mahan Drive Tallahassee, FL 32308 or online.

All bidders must submit a complete bid package, to the online bid system by December 7, 2022.

Refer to the Bid Announcements page for workshop and Pre-Bid meeting registration, major bid tasks, activities, and dates; this calendar can be accessed at: <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-14592> or at <https://www.flsheriffs.org/law-enforcement-programs/cooperative-purchasing-program/bid-announcements>.

Brasfield & Gorrie, LLC
 UF Traffic Lab Renovations
 Request for Bids
 University of Florida – Traffic Lab Renovations
 UF Project # MP04134

Brasfield & Gorrie will be accepting qualifications for the above referenced project thru 11/30/2022. The scope includes the renovation to the existing Traffic Lab Building #0183. All interested parties are requested to respond.

Request for documents and other inquiries should be directed to Will Smith via email at wsmith@brasfieldgorrie.com or by phone at (904)256-6822.

Project Summary: The project is renovation to the existing Traffic Lab located at 571 Gale Lemerand Drive, Gainesville FL, 32611.

The work includes demolition, concrete patching, masonry, misc. steel, millwork, waterproofing, roofing patch, doors, glass, drywall, flooring, painting, Div 10, window treatments & MEP's.

Brasfield& Gorrie, 4601 Touchton Road, Bldg. 300, Suite 3190, Jacksonville, FL 32246, Attn: Will Smith

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 25, 2022 and 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, November 1, 2022.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
12D-16.002	10/31/2022	11/20/2022
53ER22-62	10/27/2022	10/31/2022
53ER22-63	10/27/2022	10/27/2022
53ER22-64	10/27/2022	10/27/2022
53ER22-65	10/27/2022	10/27/2022
53ER22-66	10/27/2022	10/27/2022
61J2ER22-1	10/27/2022	10/27/2022
64B8-55.003	10/31/2022	11/20/2022
64B12-16.003	10/26/2022	11/15/2022
64B15-18.001	10/26/2022	11/15/2022
64B21-500.002	10/28/2022	11/17/2022
69B-150.008	10/26/2022	11/15/2022
69B-150.110	10/26/2022	11/15/2022
69B-150.208	10/26/2022	11/15/2022
69B-156.106	10/26/2022	11/15/2022
69B-156.110	10/26/2022	11/15/2022
69B-211.001	10/26/2022	11/15/2022
69B-211.040	10/26/2022	11/15/2022

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5K-4.020	12/10/2021	**/**/****
5K-4.035	12/10/2021	**/**/****
5K-4.045	12/10/2021	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
62-6.001	5/10/2022	**/**/****
62-600.405	11/16/2021	**/**/****
62-600.705	11/16/2021	**/**/****
62-600.720	11/16/2021	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****
69L-7.020	10/22/2021	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

THE QUALIFIED PUBLIC DEPOSITORIES LISTED BELOW HAS DECIDED TO WITHDRAW FROM THE FLORIDA PUBLIC DEPOSITS PROGRAM. THEY SHOULD NOT RECEIVE OR RETAIN FLORIDA PUBLIC DEPOSITS AS OF THE DATE SHOWN. THIS INSTITUTION MAY, HOWEVER, HAVE CERTAIN OBLIGATIONS TO THE PROGRAM AFTER THAT DATE WITH WHICH THEY MUST COMPLY BEFORE CONCLUDING THE WITHDRAWAL PROCESS.

FIRST CITRUS BANK
10/31/2022

FIRST NATIONAL BANK NORTHWEST FLORIDA
10/31/2022

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
Division of Treasury
Notice of Qualified Public Depository Withdrawal
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
DIVISION OF TREASURY
BUREAU OF COLLATERAL MANAGEMENT
PUBLIC DEPOSITS SECTION

INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN
OCTOBER 24, 2022 AND OCTOBER 28, 2022

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

53ER22-62	10/27/2022	10/31/2022	48/211	
53ER22-63	10/27/2022	10/27/2022	48/211	
53ER22-64	10/27/2022	10/27/2022	48/211	
53ER22-65	10/27/2022	10/27/2022	48/211	
53ER22-66	10/27/2022	10/27/2022	48/211	

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

61J1-2.0026 10/24/2022 11/13/2022 48/181

Florida Real Estate Commission

61J2ER22-1 10/27/2022 10/27/2022 48/211

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Opticianry

64B12-16.003 10/26/2022 11/15/2022 48/178

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

64B15-18.001 10/26/2022 11/15/2022 48/184

School Psychology

64B21-500.002 10/28/2022 11/17/2022 48/176

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Insurance Agent and Agency Services

69B-150.008 10/26/2022 11/15/2022 48/155
 69B-150.110 10/26/2022 11/15/2022 48/155
 69B-150.208 10/26/2022 11/15/2022 48/155
 69B-156.106 10/26/2022 11/15/2022 48/155
 69B-156.110 10/26/2022 11/15/2022 48/155
 69B-211.001 10/26/2022 11/15/2022 48/157
 69B-211.040 10/26/2022 11/15/2022 48/157

Division of Unclaimed Property

69G-20.035 10/24/2022 11/13/2022 48/158

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE REVIEW/
 APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 120.541(3),
 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES**

**DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER
 SERVICES**

Division of Food Safety

5K-4.020 12/10/21 **/**/**** 47/216
 5K-4.035 12/10/21 **/**/**** 47/216
 5K-4.045 12/10/21 **/**/**** 47/216

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

60FF1-5.009 7/21/16 **/**/**** 42/105

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

62-6.001 5/10/22 **/**/**** 48/64
 62-600.405 11/16/21 **/**/**** 47/180
 62-600.705 11/16/21 **/**/**** 47/180
 62-600.720 11/16/21 **/**/**** 47/180

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

64B8-10.003 12/9/15 **/**/**** 39/95 41/49

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

65C-9.004 3/31/22 **/**/**** 48/28

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Worker's Compensation

69L-7.020 10/22/21 **/**/**** 47/24 47/82
 47/118
 47/187